



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

2BE-KLG1116 - Company Change

Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>

Mon, May 15, 2017 at 2:24 PM

To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Ida, please upload the below email, and specifically the Appendix IV Figure attachment.

Thanks,

Cynthia



Cynthia Ene, MBA, P.Eng.- ٧٩٢٤ ٤٤٥٧

Technical Advisor- Conseillère Technique

ᐱᓗᑦᑐᑦ ᑦᕈᑦᑐᑦ ᐱᓗᑦᑐᑦ ᐱᓗᑦᑐᑦ - Piluagnaqtuliginigmun Ikayuqti

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᐱᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᐱᓪᓴᓯ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119
Gjøa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

၂၀၁၆ ခုနှစ် ၁၁၉
 ၂၀၁၆ ခုနှစ် ၁၁၉

Titigaqavua 119
Uqumqumq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ስልክ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 Fax / Télécopieur / ስልክ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

Toll Free / Sans / ᐱᓕᑭᑦᔪᑦᑐᑦᓴᑦ / Akiittug: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Janet Stritychuk** <janet@strity.com>

Date: Mon, May 15, 2017 at 1:35 PM

Subject: FW: 2BE-KLG1116 - Company Change

To: "cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca" <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Christopher Pennimpede <cpennimpede@gmail.com>

Hi Cynthia,

Further to Christopher's email from last Thursday, attached are the three documents he included in his email plus revised figures.

We're a little confused as to the INAC (AANDC) comment regarding the total amount of water required per day (160m³). That total figure was included in one of the previous amendments for 2BE-KLG1116. We don't understand their concern.

Please confirm that the attachments are what you required.

Thanks!

Janet

Janet Stritychuk

519-219-1377 Phone

604-837-4447 Cell

Janet@strity.com



**JM STRITYCHUK
& Associates Inc.**
Mineral Land Management

From: Christopher Pennimpede [mailto:cpennimpede@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 5:33 PM

To: Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Janet Stritychuk <janet@strity.com>; Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>; David Hohnstein <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>

[Quoted text hidden]

4 attachments



Kiyuk Demob Plan Final 2016 revised 2017.docx

45K



MY_SPRP 2017 CP Edits.docx

122K



ARO Revised Estimate Cp edits.pdf

71K



Appendix IV Figures.pdf

5006K